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TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS BEFORE THE
PUBLI C UTI LI TY COW SSI ON OF TEXAS
AUSTI N, TEXAS

COW SSI ON STAFF' S PETI TI ON

FOR THE SELECTI ON OF ENTI TI ES

RESPONSI BLE FOR TRANSM SSI ON

| MPROVEMENTS NECESSARY TO PUC DOCKET NO. 35665
DELI VER RENEWABLE ENERGY F

CgNPETITIVE RENEWABLE ENERGY

ZONE

HEARI NG ON THE MERI TS
FRI DAY, DECEMBER 5, 2008

BE | T REMEMBERED THAT at 3:29 p.m, on
Friday, the 5th day of Decenber 2008, the
above-entitled matter canme on for hearing at the
Public UWility Comm ssion of Texas, 1701 North
Congress Avenue, Conmm ssioners' Hearing Room Austin,
Texas 78701, before ANDREW KANG ADM NI STRATI VE LAW
JUDCGE, and the foll ow ng proceedings were reported by
Evel yn Coder, a Certified Shorthand Reporter of:
Vol une 6 Pages 1356 - 1374
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PROCEEDI NGS
FRI DAY, DECEMBER 5, 2008
(3:29 p.m)

JUDGE KANG Let's go on the record.

Pl ease e-mai|l an updated exhibit list to Ms. Shockey.
E-mail that. That would be helpful. |'msure you-all
have her e-mail address. Let's go ahead and start off
wi th CPS Energy.

MR. TOANSEND: She's here. Just a
second.

JUDGE KANG We'll go on to Cross Texas.
Cross Texas?

MR. ARNOLD: Are you requesting that we
go ahead and nove for adm ssion of the exhibit itself
at this tinme?

JUDGE KANG  Yeah.

MR. ARNOLD: We have Cross Texas
Exhibit 14. W' ve provided copies for the
Comm ssioners and two for the court reporter. W
woul d nove it into evidence.

JUDGE KANG Are there objections to
Cross Texas 147

MR. PRATT:. |Is that the highly
sensitive?

VR. ARNQOLD: Yes.

KENNEDY REPCORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC.
512.474. 2233
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JUDGE KANG  Hearing none, Cross Texas
14 is adm tted.

(Exhibit CTT No. 14 marked and adm tted)

JUDGE KANG  ETT.

MR McGRATH: Good afternoon, Your
Honor. Kerry McGath for ETT. W have two exhibits
requested by the Chairman.

ETT Exhibit 58 is the AEP system map
that he requested. ETT Exhibit 59 is the financial
i nformation that he requested. W offer those in
evi dence.

JUDGE KANG Are there any objections to
58 or 597

MR. McGRATH: Not confidential.

JUDGE KANG Hearing no objections, ETT
Exhibits 58 and 59 are admtted.

(Exhibit ETT Nos. 58 and 59 narked and
adm tted)

JUDGE KANG Garl and?

MR. TOANSEND: Yes, Your Honor. Garland
has three exhibits, Garland Exhibit -- okay. Garland
Exhibit 16 is the letter -- a letter from First
Sout hwest concerni ng bonds and the interest rates that
Chai rman Sm t herman asked for. That's Garl and 16.

Garland 17 is a map of existing facilities and service

KENNEDY REPCORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC.
512.474. 2233
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centers. And Garland 18 is a letter that was filed
today to the Comm ssioners confirmng its comm t nent
to make paynents in |lieu of taxes and confirm ng
wi I lingness to undertake joint ownership with an
affidavit attached.

JUDGE KANG Al right. Any objections
to Garland Exhibits 16 through 187

(No response)

JUDGE KANG Hearing no objections,
Garl and Exhibits 16 through 18 are admtt ed.

(Exhi bit Garland Nos. 16 through 18
mar ked and adm tted)

JUDGE KANG  LCRA?

MR. SHI NKAWA:  Your Honor, Paul Shinkawa
for LCRA TSC. W have submtted LCRA TSC Exhi bit 19,
which is our estimates of the cost of debt, and LCRA
TSC Exhi bit 20, which is our system and service center
maps. And with those, we' ve al so provided enl arged
copies for the Conm ssioners and the Judge. And we
nove for adm ssion.

JUDGE KANG Are there any objections to
LCRA TSC 19 or 20?

(No response)

JUDGE KANG 4G ven no objections, LCRA
TSC Exhibits 19 and 20 are admtted.

KENNEDY REPCORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC.
512.474. 2233
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(Exhi bit LCRA Nos. 19 and 20 marked and
adm tted)

JUDGE KANG  Lone Star?

M5. DREWE: Yes, Your Honor. Loan Star
woul d of fer Lone Star Exhibit 37, which is the
financial information that was requested by the
Chairman. |t is a highly sensitive exhibit.

JUDGE KANG Are there any objections to
Lone Star Exhibit No. 377

(No response)

JUDGE KANG  Hearing no objections, Lone
Star 37 is admtted.

(Exhibit Lone Star No. 37 marked and
adm tted)

(Exhi bit Oncor Nos. 95, 96, 96A, 97 and
97A mar ked)

JUDGE KANG  Oncor ?

MR. NYE: Oncor has five exhibits.

Oncor Exhibit 95 is the financial information
requested by the Comm ssion, marked as highly
sensitive. Then Oncor has two maps, and we have a
| arge map and a small map of each of the two maps.

96 is a |large version of Oncor's

original -- well, it's a large version of Oncor's

existing systemw th an overlay of its originally

KENNEDY REPCORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC.
512.474. 2233





© 0 N O 0o A~ W N P

N NN N NN P R P R R PR R R, e
o A W N P O © 0 N O O M W N P O

1361

PUC. 35665 HOM 12/5/2008
VCOLUME 6

requested facilities. 96A is a smaller version of 96.

97 is a large version of Oncor's
existing facilities with an overlay of its requested
facilities as anended by the settlenment with staff,
LCRA, Sharyland and Lone Star. And then 97A is a
smal | er version of 97.

Lanbeth, the floor is yours.

MR TOMNSEND: |'m going to object to 97
and 97A as being the Lone Star settlenent that the
Comm ssioners ruled was not going to be considered in
this proceeding. And | nust admt only by error

yesterday did that staff exhibit get in.

MR. NYE: And, Your Honor, I1'll be glad
to respond. [I'mjust trying to supply the Comm ssion
with the information they desire. |It's unclear to ne
procedurally where the settlenent is. [I'moffering
both maps. |If it's preferable for the second nmap to

be offered for denonstrative purposes, that's fine for
me as well.

MR. TOMNSEND: Really |'m objecting to
it going into the record at all because none of the
testinony that was offered, and a copy of the
settl ement was not offered, or, | mean, nmaybe it was
of fered but never admtted. And so this should not be

admtted into the record as evidence for any purpose.

KENNEDY REPCORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC.
512.474. 2233
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M5. CAMPBELL: | would Iike to object,
t oo, because if we're going to have all of this in and
the Comm ssion is going to see this, then | think
we're entitled to another hearing and to file rebuttal
testinony against it, or responsive testinony agai nst
It and have another hearing. And it's ny
under st andi ng that wasn't what the Conm ssion ever
said they wanted. They did -- as M. Townsend sai d,
they kept out the settlenent agreenent. W shoul dn't
have this map incl uded.

JUDGE KANG | agree. W'Ill admt 95
t hrough 96, 96A, and we'll |eave out 97 and 97A.

MR. NYE: Thank you.

(Exhi bit Oncor Nos. 95, 96 and 96A
adm tted)

JUDGE KANG  Sharyl and?

MR. McCREA: Yes, Your Honor. Keith
McCrea for Sharyland. Sharyland has two exhibits to
offer. Exhibit 27 has been marked highly sensitive.
That's the financial information that the Chairnman
requested. Exhibit 28 is also the map that was
request ed.

JUDGE KANG  Any objections to Sharyl and
27 or 287

(No response)

KENNEDY REPCORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC.
512.474. 2233
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JUDGE KANG  Hearing none, Sharyl and
Exhi bits 27 and 28 are admtted.

(Exhi bit Sharyland Nos. 27 and 28 marked
and adm tted)

JUDGE KANG  Staff?

MR. MEDRANO  Staff has two exhibits, 15
and 16. 15 is the data of the settlenent requested by
Chairman Smtherman. W are providing it as
requested. 16 is an errata to our exhibit, a table to
the Brian Al non second suppl enental testinony that was

admtted w thout objection yesterday.

MR TOANSEND: |'mgoing to object to
t hat because it is settlenent -- information about the
settlenment that was -- the Conm ssion was not going to

consider. They said they would ask at the end of the
hearing if they wanted nore about it, they woul d.
They didn't ask for it. So | object toit -- to any
of the informati on based on the settlenent that was
not admtted.

MR. MEDRANO | al so point out that the
list -- it's the errata to the table that Iists out
all the facilities that matches the doll ar-anount
tabl e that was specifically requested by the
Comm ssion. So we're just providing what was asked

for.

KENNEDY REPCORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC.
512.474. 2233
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M5. CAMPBELL: |'mgoing to object, and
|'"'mgoing to say then our due process rights are being
violated if we don't have a hearing. If we're not
gi ven the opportunity to have a hearing to rebut this
settlenent, then we're not in keeping with the
statute. And if you're going to admt evidence of the
settlenent, you're violating our due process rights.
| object.

M5. DREWS:  Your Honor, if Lone Star
could be heard, I'lIl just indicate, first of all, any
objections to the staff offer have obviously already
been wai ved. The Chairman specifically asked for
this. No one objected to it, and | really feel pretty
strongly that if soneone wants to object to sonething
requested by the Chairman, they ought to do it at a
hearing to the Chairman's face.

JUDGE KANG Unfortunately, that does
seemto be the case, and I don't want to nake a
deci sion on the Chairman's behal f since you-all had
the opportunity to speak about it when they were
here -- the Conm ssioners were here so --

M. Pratt?

MR. PRATT: Your Honor, Joe Pratt for
LCRA. | would like to note that, just looking at it,

It basically made two corrections in the exhibit that

KENNEDY REPCORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC.
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we asked M. Al non about and he agreed were
corrections. So it's cleaned up -- as far as that
goes, it's just cleaned up.

JUDGE KANG In fact, it would already

be on the record then. |If that's the case, any kind
of error has already been waived. So we'll go ahead
and admt -- assum ng no other objections --

M5. CAMPBELL: Then, Your Honor, | want
to object to the fact that we're not being given a
hearing to file testinony and opposing all of this,
and | want that on the record.

JUDGE KANG Al right. It's duly
not ed.

"1l go ahead and admt 15 and 16 over
t hose objections.

(Exhibit Staff Nos. 15 and 16 marked and

adm tted)
JUDGE KANG All right. STEC?
M5. CAMPBELL: STEC?
M5. DREWS: Your Honor, |'msorry.
Bef ore we nove on, | mght indicate that |'ve already

raised wwth M. Medrano that there m ght be an error
in one of those exhibits, and he's offered to check on
that, and if necessary, submt a new exhibit. | just

wanted to --

KENNEDY REPCORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC.
512.474. 2233
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JUDGE KANG Al right.

M5. CAMPBELL: Did you call STEC?

JUDGE KANG Yes, ma'am Ms. Canpbell,
go ahead.

M5. CAMPBELL: Jo Canpbell on behal f of
STEC. We have three exhibits.

Exhibit 6 is a letter from CFC regardi ng
the interest rates. And then Exhibit 18 is nmaps of
our service territory and maps of where all of our O&M
facilities are located. And 19 is our statenment of
I nterest that shows exactly what we've stated, that we
woul d work with both CPS and Garl and to nake sure that
t hey have a CCN process and the rights of any
| andowners are protected.

Thank you. | nove that they be
adm tted.

M5. BIGGS: Your Honor, | don't have an
objection, but | don't think we got copies of it.

M5. CAMPBELL: It's right up there.

JUDGE KANG Ms. Canpbell, the first
exhi bit nunber was 6?7 You say it was STEC Exhibit No.
67?

M5. CAMPBELL: Yes; 6, 18 and 109.

JUDGE KANG  Any objections to STEC
Exhi bits 6, 18 or 197

KENNEDY REPCORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC.
512.474. 2233
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M5. DREWS:  Well, Your Honor, | would
| ike to object on the ground that my due process is
being violated, but I won't.

JUDGE KANG Al right. Gyven that --
so we don't have any other issues, we're going to go
ahead and admt --

M5. CAMPBELL: 6 and 18 were sent out on
t he Listserv.

JUDCE KANG 6, 18 and 19 are admtted.

(Exhi bit STEC Nos. 6, 18 and 19 nmarked
and adm tted)

JUDGE KANG Tejas? M. R ma?

MR. RIMA:  Your Honor, | would offer
i nto evidence what has been narked as a highly
sensitive confidential filing as Tejas Exhibit No. 14,
which is the rate of return information requested by
t he Chai r man.

JUDGE KANG Are there objections to

Tej as 147

(No response)

JUDGE KANG Hearing none, Tejas 14 is
adm tted.

MR. RIMA: Thank you, Your Honor.

(Exhi bit Tejas No. 14 marked and
adm tted)

KENNEDY REPCORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC.
512.474. 2233
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JUDGE KANG  TMPA?

MR, TOMWNSEND: TMPA has Exhibit 9.
That's the systemmap with the transmssion facilities
and service stations -- service centers. And TWMPA
Exhibit 11 is letter from First Southwest concerning a
bond i ssuance and the interest rates as requested by
t he Chai r man.

JUDGE KANG  Any objections to TMPA 9 or
1172

(No response)

JUDGE KANG Hearing no objection, TMPA
Exhibits 9 and 11 are adm tted.

(Exhi bit TMPA Nos. 9 and 11 narked and
adm tted)

JUDGE KANG  TNMP?

MR. SEAMSTER:  Yes, Your Honor. W have
two exhibits. Exhibit 7 is the service system nap
requested by the Comm ssion. And Exhibit 8 is the
confidential interest rate and ROE informati on, and we
nove to enter those two exhibits.

JUDGE KANG  Any objections to TNMP 7 or
8?

(No response)

JUDGE KANG Hearing none, 7 and 8 are
adm tted.

KENNEDY REPCORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC.
512.474. 2233
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(Exhi bit TNMP Nos. 7 and 8 marked and
adm tted)

JUDGE KANG  VETT? M. Mlish?

MR. MALISH Chris Malish for WETT. W
have WETT Exhibit 9, which is the suppl enent al
testinony of Chris Parker, which was responding to
Comm ssioner Smtherman's inquiry regardi ng debt
financing, and that is confidential, highly sensitive
protected material and very exciting to read, and |
hi ghly recomrend it to everyone.

JUDGE KANG Are there any objections to
VETT Exhibit No. 97

(No response)

JUDGE KANG  Hearing none --

Ms. DREWS: WVait. Wait. Wait. You
know, we've actually been trying to read these quickly
but --

JUDGE KANG |'Ill give you a second.

M5. DREWS: | was thinking the Chairmn
asked for schedul es and not testinony, and | know you
can have sone kind of textual thing. | guess that's
all right. No, that's all right.

JUDGE KANG Al right. WETT Exhibit 9
is adm tted.

(Exhi bit WETT No. 9 marked and adm tted)

KENNEDY REPCORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC.
512.474. 2233
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JUDGE KANG  CPS?

M5. ESCOBEDO. Thank you, Your Honor. |
didn't hear you when you first called for us.

CPS Energy noves for the adm ssion of
CPS Energy Exhibit No. 6, which is the borrowing rates
that the Chairman requested; and CPS Energy Exhibit
No. 7, which are two pages of maps of the CPS Energy
transm ssi on system

JUDGE KANG All right. Are there any
objections to CPS 6 or 77

(No response)

JUDGE KANG Hearing none, CPS 6 and 7
are adm tted.

(Exhibit CPS Nos. 6 and 7 nmarked and
adm tted)

JUDGE KANG Do we have any ot her
exhibits we need to take care of ?

(No response)

JUDGE KANG All right. Well, if that's
it, just alittle remnder that, if you would, please,
send a copy of the revised exhibit list to
Ms. Shockey. If there's nothing else --

MR. BARON:  Your Honor?

JUDGE KANG M. Baron?

MR. BARON: Just a clarification or

KENNEDY REPCORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC.
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request that the revised exhibit lists be served on
all the parties.

JUDGE KANG Yes. And be sure everybody
gets served with a copy with the exhibit |ist.

MR. NOLAND: Can we do that on Monday?

JUDGE KANG It's not a hurry, so you
don't have to worry about it. Sonetine next week; how
about that? |Is that all right, Kathy?

M5. SHOCKEY:  Yes.

JUDGE KANG All right. Any tinme next
week. Thank you.

(Proceedi ngs concluded at 3:44 p.m)

KENNEDY REPCORTI NG SERVI CE, | NC.
512.474. 2233
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CERTI FI CATE
STATE OF TEXAS )
COUNTY OF TRAVIS )

We, Al oma Kennedy, W/IIiam Beardnore,
Lou Ray, Evie Coder, Kim Pence and Steven Stogel,
Certified Shorthand Reporters in and for the State of
Texas, do hereby certify that the above-nenti oned
matter occurred as herei nbefore set out.

VE FURTHER CERTI FY THAT the proceedi ngs
of such were reported by us or under our supervision,
| ater reduced to typewitten form under our
supervi sion and control and that the foregoing pages
are a full, true, and correct transcription of the
origi nal notes.

| N W TNESS WHERECF, we have hereunto set
our hand and seal this 9th day of Decenber 2008.

KI'M PENCE
Certified Shorthand Reporter
CSR No. 4595- Expires 12/31/09

FirmCertification No. 276
Kennedy Reporting Service, Inc.
Canbri dge Tower

1801 Lavaca Street, Suite 115
Austin, Texas 78701
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ALOVA J. KENNEDY
Certified Shorthand Reporter
CSR No. 494-Expires 12/31/08

FirmcCertification No. 276
Kennedy Reporting Service, Inc.
Canbri dge Tower

1801 Lavaca Street, Suite 115
Austin, Texas 78701
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Certified Shorthand Reporter
CSR No. 918-Expires 12/31/08
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Kennedy Reporting Service, Inc.
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Certified Shorthand Reporter
CSR No. 1791-Expires 12/31/09

FirmCertification No. 276
Kennedy Reporting Service, Inc.
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Certified Shorthand Reporter
CSR No. 2845-Expires 12/31/09

FirmCertification No. 276
Kennedy Reporting Service, Inc.
Canbri dge Tower

1801 Lavaca Street, Suite 115
Austin, Texas 78701
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STEVEN STOGEL
Certified Shorthand Reporter
CSR No. 6174-Expires 12/31/08
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Kennedy Reporting Service, Inc.
Canbri dge Tower
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            1                  P R O C E E D I N G S



            2                 FRIDAY, DECEMBER 5, 2008



            3                       (3:29 p.m.)



            4               JUDGE KANG:  Let's go on the record.



            5 Please e-mail an updated exhibit list to Ms. Shockey.



            6 E-mail that.  That would be helpful.  I'm sure you-all



            7 have her e-mail address.  Let's go ahead and start off



            8 with CPS Energy.



            9               MR. TOWNSEND:  She's here.  Just a



           10 second.



           11               JUDGE KANG:  We'll go on to Cross Texas.



           12 Cross Texas?



           13               MR. ARNOLD:  Are you requesting that we



           14 go ahead and move for admission of the exhibit itself



           15 at this time?



           16               JUDGE KANG:  Yeah.



           17               MR. ARNOLD:  We have Cross Texas



           18 Exhibit 14.  We've provided copies for the



           19 Commissioners and two for the court reporter.  We



           20 would move it into evidence.



           21               JUDGE KANG:  Are there objections to



           22 Cross Texas 14?



           23               MR. PRATT:  Is that the highly



           24 sensitive?



           25               MR. ARNOLD:  Yes.
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            1               JUDGE KANG:  Hearing none, Cross Texas



            2 14 is admitted.



            3               (Exhibit CTT No. 14 marked and admitted)



            4               JUDGE KANG:  ETT.



            5               MR. McGRATH:  Good afternoon, Your



            6 Honor.  Kerry McGrath for ETT.  We have two exhibits



            7 requested by the Chairman.



            8               ETT Exhibit 58 is the AEP system map



            9 that he requested.  ETT Exhibit 59 is the financial



           10 information that he requested.  We offer those in



           11 evidence.



           12               JUDGE KANG:  Are there any objections to



           13 58 or 59?



           14               MR. McGRATH:  Not confidential.



           15               JUDGE KANG:  Hearing no objections, ETT



           16 Exhibits 58 and 59 are admitted.



           17               (Exhibit ETT Nos. 58 and 59 marked and



           18 admitted)



           19               JUDGE KANG:  Garland?



           20               MR. TOWNSEND:  Yes, Your Honor.  Garland



           21 has three exhibits, Garland Exhibit -- okay.  Garland



           22 Exhibit 16 is the letter -- a letter from First



           23 Southwest concerning bonds and the interest rates that



           24 Chairman Smitherman asked for.  That's Garland 16.



           25 Garland 17 is a map of existing facilities and service
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            1 centers.  And Garland 18 is a letter that was filed



            2 today to the Commissioners confirming its commitment



            3 to make payments in lieu of taxes and confirming



            4 willingness to undertake joint ownership with an



            5 affidavit attached.



            6               JUDGE KANG:  All right.  Any objections



            7 to Garland Exhibits 16 through 18?



            8               (No response)



            9               JUDGE KANG:  Hearing no objections,



           10 Garland Exhibits 16 through 18 are admitted.



           11               (Exhibit Garland Nos. 16 through 18



           12 marked and admitted)



           13               JUDGE KANG:  LCRA?



           14               MR. SHINKAWA:  Your Honor, Paul Shinkawa



           15 for LCRA TSC.  We have submitted LCRA TSC Exhibit 19,



           16 which is our estimates of the cost of debt, and LCRA



           17 TSC Exhibit 20, which is our system and service center



           18 maps.  And with those, we've also provided enlarged



           19 copies for the Commissioners and the Judge.  And we



           20 move for admission.



           21               JUDGE KANG:  Are there any objections to



           22 LCRA TSC 19 or 20?



           23               (No response)



           24               JUDGE KANG:  Given no objections, LCRA



           25 TSC Exhibits 19 and 20 are admitted.
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            1               (Exhibit LCRA Nos. 19 and 20 marked and



            2 admitted)



            3               JUDGE KANG:  Lone Star?



            4               MS. DREWS:  Yes, Your Honor.  Loan Star



            5 would offer Lone Star Exhibit 37, which is the



            6 financial information that was requested by the



            7 Chairman.  It is a highly sensitive exhibit.



            8               JUDGE KANG:  Are there any objections to



            9 Lone Star Exhibit No. 37?



           10               (No response)



           11               JUDGE KANG:  Hearing no objections, Lone



           12 Star 37 is admitted.



           13               (Exhibit Lone Star No. 37 marked and



           14 admitted)



           15               (Exhibit Oncor Nos. 95, 96, 96A, 97 and



           16 97A marked)



           17               JUDGE KANG:  Oncor?



           18               MR. NYE:  Oncor has five exhibits.



           19 Oncor Exhibit 95 is the financial information



           20 requested by the Commission, marked as highly



           21 sensitive.  Then Oncor has two maps, and we have a



           22 large map and a small map of each of the two maps.



           23               96 is a large version of Oncor's



           24 original -- well, it's a large version of Oncor's



           25 existing system with an overlay of its originally

�                                                                  1361







            1 requested facilities.  96A is a smaller version of 96.



            2               97 is a large version of Oncor's



            3 existing facilities with an overlay of its requested



            4 facilities as amended by the settlement with staff,



            5 LCRA, Sharyland and Lone Star.  And then 97A is a



            6 smaller version of 97.



            7               Lambeth, the floor is yours.



            8               MR. TOWNSEND:  I'm going to object to 97



            9 and 97A as being the Lone Star settlement that the



           10 Commissioners ruled was not going to be considered in



           11 this proceeding.  And I must admit only by error



           12 yesterday did that staff exhibit get in.



           13               MR. NYE:  And, Your Honor, I'll be glad



           14 to respond.  I'm just trying to supply the Commission



           15 with the information they desire.  It's unclear to me



           16 procedurally where the settlement is.  I'm offering



           17 both maps.  If it's preferable for the second map to



           18 be offered for demonstrative purposes, that's fine for



           19 me as well.



           20               MR. TOWNSEND:  Really I'm objecting to



           21 it going into the record at all because none of the



           22 testimony that was offered, and a copy of the



           23 settlement was not offered, or, I mean, maybe it was



           24 offered but never admitted.  And so this should not be



           25 admitted into the record as evidence for any purpose.
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            1               MS. CAMPBELL:  I would like to object,



            2 too, because if we're going to have all of this in and



            3 the Commission is going to see this, then I think



            4 we're entitled to another hearing and to file rebuttal



            5 testimony against it, or responsive testimony against



            6 it and have another hearing.  And it's my



            7 understanding that wasn't what the Commission ever



            8 said they wanted.  They did -- as Mr. Townsend said,



            9 they kept out the settlement agreement.  We shouldn't



           10 have this map included.



           11               JUDGE KANG:  I agree.  We'll admit 95



           12 through 96, 96A, and we'll leave out 97 and 97A.



           13               MR. NYE:  Thank you.



           14               (Exhibit Oncor Nos. 95, 96 and 96A



           15 admitted)



           16               JUDGE KANG:  Sharyland?



           17               MR. McCREA:  Yes, Your Honor.  Keith



           18 McCrea for Sharyland.  Sharyland has two exhibits to



           19 offer.  Exhibit 27 has been marked highly sensitive.



           20 That's the financial information that the Chairman



           21 requested.  Exhibit 28 is also the map that was



           22 requested.



           23               JUDGE KANG:  Any objections to Sharyland



           24 27 or 28?



           25               (No response)
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            1               JUDGE KANG:  Hearing none, Sharyland



            2 Exhibits 27 and 28 are admitted.



            3               (Exhibit Sharyland Nos. 27 and 28 marked



            4 and admitted)



            5               JUDGE KANG:  Staff?



            6               MR. MEDRANO:  Staff has two exhibits, 15



            7 and 16.  15 is the data of the settlement requested by



            8 Chairman Smitherman.  We are providing it as



            9 requested. 16 is an errata to our exhibit, a table to



           10 the Brian Almon second supplemental testimony that was



           11 admitted without objection yesterday.



           12               MR. TOWNSEND:  I'm going to object to



           13 that because it is settlement -- information about the



           14 settlement that was -- the Commission was not going to



           15 consider.  They said they would ask at the end of the



           16 hearing if they wanted more about it, they would.



           17 They didn't ask for it.  So I object to it -- to any



           18 of the information based on the settlement that was



           19 not admitted.



           20               MR. MEDRANO:  I also point out that the



           21 list -- it's the errata to the table that lists out



           22 all the facilities that matches the dollar-amount



           23 table that was specifically requested by the



           24 Commission.  So we're just providing what was asked



           25 for.
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            1               MS. CAMPBELL:  I'm going to object, and



            2 I'm going to say then our due process rights are being



            3 violated if we don't have a hearing.  If we're not



            4 given the opportunity to have a hearing to rebut this



            5 settlement, then we're not in keeping with the



            6 statute.  And if you're going to admit evidence of the



            7 settlement, you're violating our due process rights.



            8 I object.



            9               MS. DREWS:  Your Honor, if Lone Star



           10 could be heard, I'll just indicate, first of all, any



           11 objections to the staff offer have obviously already



           12 been waived.  The Chairman specifically asked for



           13 this.  No one objected to it, and I really feel pretty



           14 strongly that if someone wants to object to something



           15 requested by the Chairman, they ought to do it at a



           16 hearing to the Chairman's face.



           17               JUDGE KANG:  Unfortunately, that does



           18 seem to be the case, and I don't want to make a



           19 decision on the Chairman's behalf since you-all had



           20 the opportunity to speak about it when they were



           21 here -- the Commissioners were here so --



           22               Mr. Pratt?



           23               MR. PRATT:  Your Honor, Joe Pratt for



           24 LCRA.  I would like to note that, just looking at it,



           25 it basically made two corrections in the exhibit that
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            1 we asked Mr. Almon about and he agreed were



            2 corrections.  So it's cleaned up -- as far as that



            3 goes, it's just cleaned up.



            4               JUDGE KANG:  In fact, it would already



            5 be on the record then.  If that's the case, any kind



            6 of error has already been waived.  So we'll go ahead



            7 and admit -- assuming no other objections --



            8               MS. CAMPBELL:  Then, Your Honor, I want



            9 to object to the fact that we're not being given a



           10 hearing to file testimony and opposing all of this,



           11 and I want that on the record.



           12               JUDGE KANG:  All right.  It's duly



           13 noted.



           14               I'll go ahead and admit 15 and 16 over



           15 those objections.



           16               (Exhibit Staff Nos. 15 and 16 marked and



           17 admitted)



           18               JUDGE KANG:  All right.  STEC?



           19               MS. CAMPBELL:  STEC?



           20               MS. DREWS:  Your Honor, I'm sorry.



           21 Before we move on, I might indicate that I've already



           22 raised with Mr. Medrano that there might be an error



           23 in one of those exhibits, and he's offered to check on



           24 that, and if necessary, submit a new exhibit.  I just



           25 wanted to --
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            1               JUDGE KANG:  All right.



            2               MS. CAMPBELL:  Did you call STEC?



            3               JUDGE KANG:  Yes, ma'am.  Ms. Campbell,



            4 go ahead.



            5               MS. CAMPBELL:  Jo Campbell on behalf of



            6 STEC.  We have three exhibits.



            7               Exhibit 6 is a letter from CFC regarding



            8 the interest rates.  And then Exhibit 18 is maps of



            9 our service territory and maps of where all of our O&M



           10 facilities are located.  And 19 is our statement of



           11 interest that shows exactly what we've stated, that we



           12 would work with both CPS and Garland to make sure that



           13 they have a CCN process and the rights of any



           14 landowners are protected.



           15               Thank you.  I move that they be



           16 admitted.



           17               MS. BIGGS:  Your Honor, I don't have an



           18 objection, but I don't think we got copies of it.



           19               MS. CAMPBELL:  It's right up there.



           20               JUDGE KANG:  Ms. Campbell, the first



           21 exhibit number was 6?  You say it was STEC Exhibit No.



           22 6?



           23               MS. CAMPBELL:  Yes; 6, 18 and 19.



           24               JUDGE KANG:  Any objections to STEC



           25 Exhibits 6, 18 or 19?
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            1               MS. DREWS:  Well, Your Honor, I would



            2 like to object on the ground that my due process is



            3 being violated, but I won't.



            4               JUDGE KANG:  All right.  Given that --



            5 so we don't have any other issues, we're going to go



            6 ahead and admit --



            7               MS. CAMPBELL:  6 and 18 were sent out on



            8 the Listserv.



            9               JUDGE KANG:  6, 18 and 19 are admitted.



           10               (Exhibit STEC Nos. 6, 18 and 19 marked



           11 and admitted)



           12               JUDGE KANG:  Tejas?  Mr. Rima?



           13               MR. RIMA:  Your Honor, I would offer



           14 into evidence what has been marked as a highly



           15 sensitive confidential filing as Tejas Exhibit No. 14,



           16 which is the rate of return information requested by



           17 the Chairman.



           18               JUDGE KANG:  Are there objections to



           19 Tejas 14?



           20               (No response)



           21               JUDGE KANG:  Hearing none, Tejas 14 is



           22 admitted.



           23               MR. RIMA:  Thank you, Your Honor.



           24               (Exhibit Tejas No. 14 marked and



           25 admitted)
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            1               JUDGE KANG:  TMPA?



            2               MR. TOWNSEND:  TMPA has Exhibit 9.



            3 That's the system map with the transmission facilities



            4 and service stations -- service centers.  And TMPA



            5 Exhibit 11 is letter from First Southwest concerning a



            6 bond issuance and the interest rates as requested by



            7 the Chairman.



            8               JUDGE KANG:  Any objections to TMPA 9 or



            9 11?



           10               (No response)



           11               JUDGE KANG:  Hearing no objection, TMPA



           12 Exhibits 9 and 11 are admitted.



           13               (Exhibit TMPA Nos. 9 and 11 marked and



           14 admitted)



           15               JUDGE KANG:  TNMP?



           16               MR. SEAMSTER:  Yes, Your Honor.  We have



           17 two exhibits.  Exhibit 7 is the service system map



           18 requested by the Commission.  And Exhibit 8 is the



           19 confidential interest rate and ROE information, and we



           20 move to enter those two exhibits.



           21               JUDGE KANG:  Any objections to TNMP 7 or



           22 8?



           23               (No response)



           24               JUDGE KANG:  Hearing none, 7 and 8 are



           25 admitted.
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            1               (Exhibit TNMP Nos. 7 and 8 marked and



            2 admitted)



            3               JUDGE KANG:  WETT?  Mr. Malish?



            4               MR. MALISH:  Chris Malish for WETT.  We



            5 have WETT Exhibit 9, which is the supplemental



            6 testimony of Chris Parker, which was responding to



            7 Commissioner Smitherman's inquiry regarding debt



            8 financing, and that is confidential, highly sensitive



            9 protected material and very exciting to read, and I



           10 highly recommend it to everyone.



           11               JUDGE KANG:  Are there any objections to



           12 WETT Exhibit No. 9?



           13               (No response)



           14               JUDGE KANG:  Hearing none --



           15               Ms. DREWS:  Wait.  Wait.  Wait.  You



           16 know, we've actually been trying to read these quickly



           17 but --



           18               JUDGE KANG:  I'll give you a second.



           19               MS. DREWS:  I was thinking the Chairman



           20 asked for schedules and not testimony, and I know you



           21 can have some kind of textual thing.  I guess that's



           22 all right.  No, that's all right.



           23               JUDGE KANG:  All right.  WETT Exhibit 9



           24 is admitted.



           25               (Exhibit WETT No. 9 marked and admitted)
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            1               JUDGE KANG:  CPS?



            2               MS. ESCOBEDO:  Thank you, Your Honor.  I



            3 didn't hear you when you first called for us.



            4               CPS Energy moves for the admission of



            5 CPS Energy Exhibit No. 6, which is the borrowing rates



            6 that the Chairman requested; and CPS Energy Exhibit



            7 No. 7, which are two pages of maps of the CPS Energy



            8 transmission system.



            9               JUDGE KANG:  All right.  Are there any



           10 objections to CPS 6 or 7?



           11               (No response)



           12               JUDGE KANG:  Hearing none, CPS 6 and 7



           13 are admitted.



           14               (Exhibit CPS Nos. 6 and 7 marked and



           15 admitted)



           16               JUDGE KANG:  Do we have any other



           17 exhibits we need to take care of?



           18               (No response)



           19               JUDGE KANG:  All right.  Well, if that's



           20 it, just a little reminder that, if you would, please,



           21 send a copy of the revised exhibit list to



           22 Ms. Shockey.  If there's nothing else --



           23               MR. BARON:  Your Honor?



           24               JUDGE KANG:  Mr. Baron?



           25               MR. BARON:  Just a clarification or
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            1 request that the revised exhibit lists be served on



            2 all the parties.



            3               JUDGE KANG:  Yes.  And be sure everybody



            4 gets served with a copy with the exhibit list.



            5               MR. NOLAND:  Can we do that on Monday?



            6               JUDGE KANG:  It's not a hurry, so you



            7 don't have to worry about it.  Sometime next week; how



            8 about that?  Is that all right, Kathy?



            9               MS. SHOCKEY:  Yes.



           10               JUDGE KANG:  All right.  Any time next



           11 week.  Thank you.



           12               (Proceedings concluded at 3:44 p.m.)
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           22



           23



           24



           25
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1357 1359
1 PROCEEDI NGS 1 centers. And Garland 18 is a letter that was filed
2 FRI DAY, DECEMBER 5, 2008 2 today to the Conmi ssioners confirming its conm tnent
3 (3:29 p.m) 3 to make paynents in lieu of taxes and confirning
4 JUDGE KANG Let's go on the record. 4 willingness to undertake joint ownership with an
5 Please e-mail an updated exhibit list to Ms. Shockey. 5 affidavit attached.
6 E-mail that. That would be helpful. |'msure you-all 6 JUDGE KANG: All right. Any objections
7 have her e-mail address. Let's go ahead and start off 7 to Garland Exhibits 16 through 18?
8 with CPS Energy. 8 (No response)
9 MR. TOANNSEND: She's here. Just a 9 JUDGE KANG: Hearing no objections,
10 second. 10 Garland Exhibits 16 through 18 are adnitted.
11 JUDGE KANG We'll go on to Cross Texas. 11 (Exhibit Garland Nos. 16 through 18
12 Cross Texas? 12 marked and admitted)
13 MR, ARNOLD: Are you requesting that we 13 JUDGE KANG  LCRA?
14 go ahead and nove for adm ssion of the exhibit itself 14 MR, SHI NKAWA:  Your Honor, Paul Shinkawa
15 at this tine? 15 for LCRA TSC. W have subnmitted LCRA TSC Exhibit 19,
16 JUDGE KANG  Yeah. 16 which is our estimates of the cost of debt, and LCRA
17 MR ARNCLD: We have Cross Texas 17 TSC Exhi bit 20, which is our system and service center
18 Exhibit 14. We've provided copies for the 18 maps. And with those, we've also provided enl arged
19 Conmissioners and two for the court reporter. W 19 copies for the Comm ssioners and the Judge. And we
20 woul d nove it into evidence. 20 nove for adnmi ssion.
21 JUDGE KANG: Are there objections to 21 JUDGE KANG: Are there any objections to
22 Cross Texas 14?2 22 LCRA TSC 19 or 20?
23 MR, PRATT: Is that the highly 23 (No response)
24 sensitive? 24 JUDGE KANG: G ven no objections, LCRA
25 MR ARNCLD: Yes. 25 TSC Exhibits 19 and 20 are adnitted.

1358 1360
1 JUDGE KANG Hearing none, Cross Texas 1 (Exhibit LCRA Nos. 19 and 20 narked and
2 14 is adnitted. 2 admitted)
3 (Exhibit CTT No. 14 narked and admitted) 3 JUDGE KANG: Lone Star?
4 JUDGE KANG  ETT. 4 MS. DREWS: Yes, Your Honor. Loan Star
5 MR McGRATH. Cood afternoon, Your 5 would offer Lone Star Exhibit 37, which is the
6 Honor. Kerry McGrath for ETT. W have two exhibits 6 financial information that was requested by the
7 requested by the Chairnan. 7 Chairman. It is a highly sensitive exhibit.
8 ETT Exhibit 58 is the AEP system map 8 JUDGE KANG. Are there any objections to
9 that he requested. ETT Exhibit 59 is the financial 9 Lone Star Exhibit No. 37?2
10 information that he requested. W offer those in 10 (No response)
11 evidence. 11 JUDGE KANG. Hearing no objections, Lone
12 JUDGE KANG: Are there any objections to (12 Star 37 is admitted.
13 58 or 597 13 (Exhibit Lone Star No. 37 marked and
14 MR McGRATH:  Not confidential. 14 adnmitted)
15 JUDGE KANG Hearing no objections, ETT 15 (Exhi bit Oncor Nos. 95, 96, 96A, 97 and
16 Exhibits 58 and 59 are adnitted. 16 97A marked)
17 (Exhibit ETT Nos. 58 and 59 narked and 17 JUDGE KANG  Oncor ?
18 adnmitted) 18 MR. NYE: Oncor has five exhibits.
19 JUDGE KANG  Garl and? 19 Oncor Exhibit 95 is the financial information
20 MR TOANNSEND: Yes, Your Honor. Garland [20 requested by the Commission, marked as highly
21 has three exhibits, Garland Exhibit -- okay. Garland 21 sensitive. Then Oncor has two maps, and we have a
22 Exhibit 16 is the letter -- a letter fromFirst 22 large map and a snall map of each of the two maps.
23 Sout hwest concerning bonds and the interest rates that 23 96 is a large version of Oncor's
24 Chairman Smtherman asked for. That's Garland 16. 24 original -- well, it's a large version of Oncor's
25 Garland 17 is a map of existing facilities and service |25 existing systemwith an overlay of its originally
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requested facilities. 96A is a smaller version of 96.
97 is a large version of Oncor's

existing facilities with an overlay of its requested
facilities as anended by the settlenent with staff,

LCRA, Sharyland and Lone Star. And then 97Ais a

version of 97.

Lanbet h,

MR, TOANSEND:

smal | er
the floor is yours.

I'"mgoing to object to 97
and 97A as being the Lone Star settlenent that the
Conmi ssioners ruled was not going to be considered in

this proceeding. And | nust admt only by error

yesterday did that staff exhibit get in.

MR, NYE: And, Your Honor, I'll be glad

to respond. I'mjust trying to supply the Conmi ssion

with the infornmation they desire. It's unclear to ne

procedural |y where the settlenent is. |'moffering

both maps. |If it's preferable for the second map to

be offered for denpnstrative purposes, that's fine for

me as well.

MR TOANSEND: Really |'mobjecting to

it going into the record at all because none of the

testinmony that was offered, and a copy of the

settlenent was not offered, or, | nean, maybe it was

© 0 N O o B~ W N P
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JUDGE KANG  Hearing none, Sharyl and

Exhi bits 27 and 28 are adnitted.

(Exhi bit Sharyland Nos. 27 and 28 narked

and adnmitted)

JUDGE KANG  Staff?

MR. MEDRANO: Staff has two exhibits, 15

and 16. 15 is the data of the settlenent requested by

Chairman Smitherman. W are providing it as

requested. 16 is an errata to our exhibit, a table to

the Brian Al non second suppl emental testinony that was

adm tted without objection yesterday.

MR TOMSEND: |1'mgoing to object to

that because it is settlement -- information about the

settlenent that was -- the Commission was not going to

consider. They said they would ask at the end of the

want ed nore about woul d.

So |

hearing if they it, they

They didn't ask for it. object to it -- to any

of the information based on the settlenment that was
not admitted.
MR MEDRANO | also point out that the

list -- it's the errata to the table that |ists out

all the facilities that matches the doll ar-anmount

table that was specifically requested by the

24 offered but never admtted. And so this should not be (24 Commission. So we're just providing what was asked
25 adnmitted into the record as evidence for any purpose. 25 for.

1362 1364
1 MS. CAWPBELL: | would like to object, 1 MS. CAMPBELL: |'mgoing to object, and
2 too, because if we're going to have all of this in and 2 1'mgoing to say then our due process rights are being
3 the Commission is going to see this, then | think 3 violated if we don't have a hearing. |f we're not
4 we're entitled to another hearing and to file rebuttal 4 given the opportunity to have a hearing to rebut this
5 testinobny against it, or responsive testinony agai nst 5 settlenent, then we're not in keeping with the
6 it and have another hearing. And it's ny 6 statute. And if you're going to admt evidence of the
7 understandi ng that wasn't what the Conmi ssion ever 7 settlenent, you're violating our due process rights.
8 said they wanted. They did -- as M. Townsend said, 8 | object.
9 they kept out the settlenment agreenent. W shouldn't 9 MS. DREWS:  Your Honor, if Lone Star
10 have this map included. 10 could be heard, I'Il just indicate, first of all, any
11 JUDGE KANG: | agree. We'll admit 95 11 objections to the staff offer have obviously already
12 through 96, 96A, and we'll |eave out 97 and 97A 12 been waived. The Chairman specifically asked for
13 MR NYE: Thank you. 13 this. No one objected to it, and | really feel pretty
14 (Exhibit Oncor Nos. 95, 96 and 96A 14 strongly that if soneone wants to object to sonething
15 adnmitted) 15 requested by the Chairnman, they ought to do it at a
16 JUDGE KANG ~ Sharyl and? 16 hearing to the Chairman's face.
17 MR, McCREA: Yes, Your Honor. Keith 17 JUDGE KANG: Unfortunately, that does
18 McCrea for Sharyland. Sharyland has two exhibits to 18 seemto be the case, and | don't want to nake a
19 offer. Exhibit 27 has been marked highly sensitive. 19 decision on the Chairman's behal f since you-all had
20 That's the financial information that the Chairnan 20 the opportunity to speak about it when they were
21 requested. Exhibit 28 is also the map that was 21 here -- the Conmi ssioners were here so --
22 requested. 22 M. Pratt?
23 JUDGE KANG: Any objections to Sharyland (23 MR. PRATT: Your Honor, Joe Pratt for
24 27 or 287 24 LCRA. | would like to note that, just looking at it,
25 (No response) 25 it basically made two corrections in the exhibit that
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1 we asked M. Al npn about and he agreed were 1 Ms. DREWS: Wl l, Your Honor, | would
2 corrections. So it's cleaned up -- as far as that 2 like to object on the ground that ny due process is
3 goes, it's just cleaned up. 3 being violated, but I won't.
4 JUDGE KANG In fact, it would already 4 JUDGE KANG: All right. Gven that --
5 be on the record then. |If that's the case, any kind 5 so we don't have any other issues, we're going to go
6 of error has already been waived. So we'll go ahead 6 ahead and admit --
7 and admit -- assuming no other objections -- 7 MS. CAWPBELL: 6 and 18 were sent out on
8 MS. CAWPBELL: Then, Your Honor, | want 8 the Listserv.
9 to object to the fact that we're not being given a 9 JUDGE KANG: 6, 18 and 19 are admitted.
10 hearing to file testinony and opposing all of this, 10 (Exhi bit STEC Nos. 6, 18 and 19 narked
11 and | want that on the record. 11 and admitted)
12 JUDGE KANG: Al right. It's duly 12 JUDGE KANG Tejas? M. R m?
13 noted. 13 MR RIMA  Your Honor, | would offer
14 1'"I'l go ahead and admt 15 and 16 over 14 into evidence what has been nmarked as a highly
15 those objections. 15 sensitive confidential filing as Tejas Exhibit No. 14,
16 (Exhibit Staff Nos. 15 and 16 nmarked and |16 which is the rate of return information requested by
17 admi tted) 17 the Chairman.
18 JUDGE KANG Al right. STEC? 18 JUDGE KANG Are there objections to
19 Ms. CAMPBELL: STEC? 19 Tejas 147?
20 MS. DREWS: Your Honor, |'msorry. 20 (No response)
21 Before we nove on, | might indicate that |'ve already 21 JUDGE KANG: Hearing none, Tejas 14 is
22 raised with M. Medrano that there might be an error 22 adnmitted.
23 in one of those exhibits, and he's offered to check on 23 MR. RIMA:  Thank you, Your Honor.
24 that, and if necessary, submit a new exhibit. | just 24 (Exhibit Tejas No. 14 nmarked and
25 wanted to -- 25 adnmitted)

1366 1368
1 JUDGE KANG: Al right. 1 JUDGE KANG: TMPA?
2 MS. CAWPBELL: Did you call STEC? 2 MR, TOANSEND: TMPA has Exhibit 9.
3 JUDGE KANG Yes, na'am Ms. Canpbell, 3 That's the systemmap with the transnmission facilities
4 go ahead. 4 and service stations -- service centers. And TMPA
5 Ms. CAWPBELL: Jo Canpbell on behal f of 5 Exhibit 11 is letter fromFirst Southwest concerning a
6 STEC. W have three exhibits. 6 bond issuance and the interest rates as requested by
7 Exhibit 6 is a letter from CFC regarding 7 the Chairnan.
8 the interest rates. And then Exhibit 18 is naps of 8 JUDGE KANG: Any objections to TMPA 9 or
9 our service territory and maps of where all of our Q&M 9 117
10 facilities are located. And 19 is our statenent of 10 (No response)
11 interest that shows exactly what we've stated, that we |11 JUDGE KANG. Hearing no objection, TMPA
12 woul d work with both CPS and Garland to make sure that 12 Exhibits 9 and 11 are admitted.
13 they have a CCN process and the rights of any 13 (Exhibit TMPA Nos. 9 and 11 marked and
14 | andowners are protected. 14 admitted)
15 Thank you. | nove that they be 15 JUDGE KANG ~ TNWP?
16 adnitted. 16 MR, SEAMSTER: Yes, Your Honor. W have
17 MS. BIGGS: Your Honor, | don't have an 17 two exhibits. Exhibit 7 is the service system map
18 objection, but | don't think we got copies of it. 18 requested by the Commission. And Exhibit 8 is the
19 MS. CAWPBELL: It's right up there. 19 confidential interest rate and RCE information, and we
20 JUDGE KANG: Ms. Canpbell, the first 20 nove to enter those two exhibits.
21 exhibit nunmber was 6? You say it was STEC Exhibit No. 21 JUDGE KANG: Any objections to TNWP 7 or
22 6? 22 8?
23 Ms. CAMPBELL: Yes; 6, 18 and 19. 23 (No response)
24 JUDGE KANG: Any objections to STEC 24 JUDGE KANG: Hearing none, 7 and 8 are
25 Exhibits 6, 18 or 19? 25 adnmitted.
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1 (Exhibit TNWP Nos. 7 and 8 marked and 1 request that the revised exhibit |lists be served on
2 admitted) 2 all the parties.
3 JUDGE KANG: WETT? M. Malish? 3 JUDGE KANG. Yes. And be sure everybody
4 MR MALISH.  Chris Malish for WETT. We 4 gets served with a copy with the exhibit list.
5 have WETT Exhibit 9, which is the suppl enental 5 MR, NOLAND: Can we do that on Monday?
6 testinony of Chris Parker, which was responding to 6 JUDGE KANG It's not a hurry, so you
7 Conmi ssioner Smitherman's inquiry regarding debt 7 don't have to worry about it. Sonetinme next week; how
8 financing, and that is confidential, highly sensitive 8 about that? Is that all right, Kathy?
9 protected material and very exciting to read, and | 9 MS. SHOCKEY: Yes.
10 highly recomend it to everyone. 10 JUDGE KANG:  All right. Any time next
11 JUDGE KANG: Are there any objections to |11 week. Thank you.
12 WETT Exhibit No. 9? 12 (Proceedi ngs concluded at 3:44 p.m)
13 (No response) 13
14 JUDGE KANG. Hearing none -- 14
15 Ms. DREWS: Wait. Wait. Wait. You 15
16 know, we've actually been trying to read these quickly |16
17 but -- 17
18 JUDGE KANG |I'Il give you a second. 18
19 MS. DREWS: | was thinking the Chairnan 19
20 asked for schedul es and not testinony, and | know you 20
21 can have sone kind of textual thing. | guess that's 21
22 all right. No, that's all right. 22
23 JUDGE KANG Al right. WETT Exhibit 9 23
24 is admitted. 24
25 (Exhi bit WETT No. 9 narked and admitted) 25
1370 1372
1 JUDGE KANG  CPS? 1 CERTI FI CATE
2 MS. ESCOBEDO. Thank you, Your Honor. 2 STATE OF TEXAS )
3 didn't hear you when you first called for us. 3 CONTY CF TRAVIS )
4 W, Al one Kennedy, WIIiam Beardnore,
4 CPS Energy moves for the adnission of 5 Lou Ray, Evie Coder, Kim Pence and Steven Stogel,
5 CPS Energy Exhibit No. 6, which is the borrowing rates 6 Certified Shorthand Reporters in and for the State of
6 that the Chairman requested; and CPS Energy Exhibit 7 Texas, do hereby certify that the above-nentioned
7 No. 7, which are two pages of maps of the CPS Energy 8 matter occurred as hereinbefore set out.
8 transnission system 9 WE FURTHER CERTI FY THAT the proceedi ngs
10 of such were reported by us or under our supervision,
9 JUDGE KANG Al right. Are there any 11 later reduced to typewitten form under our
10 objections to CPS 6 or 77 12 supervision and control and that the foregoi ng pages
11 (No response) 13 are a full, true, and correct transcription of the
12 JUDGE KANG  Hearing none, CPS 6 and 7 14 original notes.
13 are admitted. 15 I'N WTNESS WHERECF, we have hereunto set
16 our hand and seal this 9th day of Decenber 2008.
14 (Exhibit CPS Nos. 6 and 7 narked and 17
15 adnitted) 18
16 JUDGE KANG: Do we have any ot her 19
17 exhibits we need to take care of?
18 (No response) 20 KIM PENCE
Certified Shorthand Reporter
19 JUDGE KANG AT right. Vell, if that's -, CSR No. 4595- Expi res 12/31/09
20 it, just a little reminder that, if you would, please, 22 Firm Certificati on No. 276
21 send a copy of the revised exhibit list to Kennedy Reporting Service, Inc.
22 Ms. Shockey. |If there's nothing else -- 23 Carbri dge Tower
23 MR BARON:  Your Honor? 1801 Lavaca Street, Suite 115
24 Austin, Texas 78701
24 JUDGE KANG M. Baron? 512. 474. 2233
25 MR BARON:. Just a clarification or 25
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 1            TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS BEFORE THE

               PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF TEXAS

 2                        AUSTIN, TEXAS

 3   

 4   COMMISSION STAFF'S PETITION  )

     FOR THE SELECTION OF ENTITIES)

 5   RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSMISSION )

     IMPROVEMENTS NECESSARY TO    )    PUC DOCKET NO. 35665

 6   DELIVER RENEWABLE ENERGY FROM)

     COMPETITIVE RENEWABLE ENERGY )

 7   ZONES                        )

 8   

 9                    HEARING ON THE MERITS

10                  FRIDAY, DECEMBER 5, 2008

11   

12                 BE IT REMEMBERED THAT at 3:29 p.m., on

13   Friday, the 5th day of December 2008, the

14   above-entitled matter came on for hearing at the

15   Public Utility Commission of Texas, 1701 North

16   Congress Avenue, Commissioners' Hearing Room, Austin,

17   Texas 78701, before ANDREW KANG, ADMINISTRATIVE LAW

18   JUDGE, and the following proceedings were reported by

19   Evelyn Coder, a Certified Shorthand Reporter of:

20   Volume 6                         Pages 1356 - 1374

21   

22   

23   

24   

25   
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 1                    P R O C E E D I N G S

 2                   FRIDAY, DECEMBER 5, 2008

 3                         (3:29 p.m.)

 4                 JUDGE KANG:  Let's go on the record.

 5   Please e-mail an updated exhibit list to Ms. Shockey.

 6   E-mail that.  That would be helpful.  I'm sure you-all

 7   have her e-mail address.  Let's go ahead and start off

 8   with CPS Energy.

 9                 MR. TOWNSEND:  She's here.  Just a

10   second.

11                 JUDGE KANG:  We'll go on to Cross Texas.

12   Cross Texas?

13                 MR. ARNOLD:  Are you requesting that we

14   go ahead and move for admission of the exhibit itself

15   at this time?

16                 JUDGE KANG:  Yeah.

17                 MR. ARNOLD:  We have Cross Texas

18   Exhibit 14.  We've provided copies for the

19   Commissioners and two for the court reporter.  We

20   would move it into evidence.

21                 JUDGE KANG:  Are there objections to

22   Cross Texas 14?

23                 MR. PRATT:  Is that the highly

24   sensitive?

25                 MR. ARNOLD:  Yes.
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 1                 JUDGE KANG:  Hearing none, Cross Texas

 2   14 is admitted.

 3                 (Exhibit CTT No. 14 marked and admitted)

 4                 JUDGE KANG:  ETT.

 5                 MR. McGRATH:  Good afternoon, Your

 6   Honor.  Kerry McGrath for ETT.  We have two exhibits

 7   requested by the Chairman.

 8                 ETT Exhibit 58 is the AEP system map

 9   that he requested.  ETT Exhibit 59 is the financial

10   information that he requested.  We offer those in

11   evidence.

12                 JUDGE KANG:  Are there any objections to

13   58 or 59?

14                 MR. McGRATH:  Not confidential.

15                 JUDGE KANG:  Hearing no objections, ETT

16   Exhibits 58 and 59 are admitted.

17                 (Exhibit ETT Nos. 58 and 59 marked and

18   admitted)

19                 JUDGE KANG:  Garland?

20                 MR. TOWNSEND:  Yes, Your Honor.  Garland

21   has three exhibits, Garland Exhibit -- okay.  Garland

22   Exhibit 16 is the letter -- a letter from First

23   Southwest concerning bonds and the interest rates that

24   Chairman Smitherman asked for.  That's Garland 16.

25   Garland 17 is a map of existing facilities and service
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 1   centers.  And Garland 18 is a letter that was filed

 2   today to the Commissioners confirming its commitment

 3   to make payments in lieu of taxes and confirming

 4   willingness to undertake joint ownership with an

 5   affidavit attached.

 6                 JUDGE KANG:  All right.  Any objections

 7   to Garland Exhibits 16 through 18?

 8                 (No response)

 9                 JUDGE KANG:  Hearing no objections,

10   Garland Exhibits 16 through 18 are admitted.

11                 (Exhibit Garland Nos. 16 through 18

12   marked and admitted)

13                 JUDGE KANG:  LCRA?

14                 MR. SHINKAWA:  Your Honor, Paul Shinkawa

15   for LCRA TSC.  We have submitted LCRA TSC Exhibit 19,

16   which is our estimates of the cost of debt, and LCRA

17   TSC Exhibit 20, which is our system and service center

18   maps.  And with those, we've also provided enlarged

19   copies for the Commissioners and the Judge.  And we

20   move for admission.

21                 JUDGE KANG:  Are there any objections to

22   LCRA TSC 19 or 20?

23                 (No response)

24                 JUDGE KANG:  Given no objections, LCRA

25   TSC Exhibits 19 and 20 are admitted.
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 1                 (Exhibit LCRA Nos. 19 and 20 marked and

 2   admitted)

 3                 JUDGE KANG:  Lone Star?

 4                 MS. DREWS:  Yes, Your Honor.  Loan Star

 5   would offer Lone Star Exhibit 37, which is the

 6   financial information that was requested by the

 7   Chairman.  It is a highly sensitive exhibit.

 8                 JUDGE KANG:  Are there any objections to

 9   Lone Star Exhibit No. 37?

10                 (No response)

11                 JUDGE KANG:  Hearing no objections, Lone

12   Star 37 is admitted.

13                 (Exhibit Lone Star No. 37 marked and

14   admitted)

15                 (Exhibit Oncor Nos. 95, 96, 96A, 97 and

16   97A marked)

17                 JUDGE KANG:  Oncor?

18                 MR. NYE:  Oncor has five exhibits.

19   Oncor Exhibit 95 is the financial information

20   requested by the Commission, marked as highly

21   sensitive.  Then Oncor has two maps, and we have a

22   large map and a small map of each of the two maps.

23                 96 is a large version of Oncor's

24   original -- well, it's a large version of Oncor's

25   existing system with an overlay of its originally
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 1   requested facilities.  96A is a smaller version of 96.

 2                 97 is a large version of Oncor's

 3   existing facilities with an overlay of its requested

 4   facilities as amended by the settlement with staff,

 5   LCRA, Sharyland and Lone Star.  And then 97A is a

 6   smaller version of 97.

 7                 Lambeth, the floor is yours.

 8                 MR. TOWNSEND:  I'm going to object to 97

 9   and 97A as being the Lone Star settlement that the

10   Commissioners ruled was not going to be considered in

11   this proceeding.  And I must admit only by error

12   yesterday did that staff exhibit get in.

13                 MR. NYE:  And, Your Honor, I'll be glad

14   to respond.  I'm just trying to supply the Commission

15   with the information they desire.  It's unclear to me

16   procedurally where the settlement is.  I'm offering

17   both maps.  If it's preferable for the second map to

18   be offered for demonstrative purposes, that's fine for

19   me as well.

20                 MR. TOWNSEND:  Really I'm objecting to

21   it going into the record at all because none of the

22   testimony that was offered, and a copy of the

23   settlement was not offered, or, I mean, maybe it was

24   offered but never admitted.  And so this should not be

25   admitted into the record as evidence for any purpose.
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 1                 MS. CAMPBELL:  I would like to object,

 2   too, because if we're going to have all of this in and

 3   the Commission is going to see this, then I think

 4   we're entitled to another hearing and to file rebuttal

 5   testimony against it, or responsive testimony against

 6   it and have another hearing.  And it's my

 7   understanding that wasn't what the Commission ever

 8   said they wanted.  They did -- as Mr. Townsend said,

 9   they kept out the settlement agreement.  We shouldn't

10   have this map included.

11                 JUDGE KANG:  I agree.  We'll admit 95

12   through 96, 96A, and we'll leave out 97 and 97A.

13                 MR. NYE:  Thank you.

14                 (Exhibit Oncor Nos. 95, 96 and 96A

15   admitted)

16                 JUDGE KANG:  Sharyland?

17                 MR. McCREA:  Yes, Your Honor.  Keith

18   McCrea for Sharyland.  Sharyland has two exhibits to

19   offer.  Exhibit 27 has been marked highly sensitive.

20   That's the financial information that the Chairman

21   requested.  Exhibit 28 is also the map that was

22   requested.

23                 JUDGE KANG:  Any objections to Sharyland

24   27 or 28?

25                 (No response)
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 1                 JUDGE KANG:  Hearing none, Sharyland

 2   Exhibits 27 and 28 are admitted.

 3                 (Exhibit Sharyland Nos. 27 and 28 marked

 4   and admitted)

 5                 JUDGE KANG:  Staff?

 6                 MR. MEDRANO:  Staff has two exhibits, 15

 7   and 16.  15 is the data of the settlement requested by

 8   Chairman Smitherman.  We are providing it as

 9   requested. 16 is an errata to our exhibit, a table to

10   the Brian Almon second supplemental testimony that was

11   admitted without objection yesterday.

12                 MR. TOWNSEND:  I'm going to object to

13   that because it is settlement -- information about the

14   settlement that was -- the Commission was not going to

15   consider.  They said they would ask at the end of the

16   hearing if they wanted more about it, they would.

17   They didn't ask for it.  So I object to it -- to any

18   of the information based on the settlement that was

19   not admitted.

20                 MR. MEDRANO:  I also point out that the

21   list -- it's the errata to the table that lists out

22   all the facilities that matches the dollar-amount

23   table that was specifically requested by the

24   Commission.  So we're just providing what was asked

25   for.
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 1                 MS. CAMPBELL:  I'm going to object, and

 2   I'm going to say then our due process rights are being

 3   violated if we don't have a hearing.  If we're not

 4   given the opportunity to have a hearing to rebut this

 5   settlement, then we're not in keeping with the

 6   statute.  And if you're going to admit evidence of the

 7   settlement, you're violating our due process rights.

 8   I object.

 9                 MS. DREWS:  Your Honor, if Lone Star

10   could be heard, I'll just indicate, first of all, any

11   objections to the staff offer have obviously already

12   been waived.  The Chairman specifically asked for

13   this.  No one objected to it, and I really feel pretty

14   strongly that if someone wants to object to something

15   requested by the Chairman, they ought to do it at a

16   hearing to the Chairman's face.

17                 JUDGE KANG:  Unfortunately, that does

18   seem to be the case, and I don't want to make a

19   decision on the Chairman's behalf since you-all had

20   the opportunity to speak about it when they were

21   here -- the Commissioners were here so --

22                 Mr. Pratt?

23                 MR. PRATT:  Your Honor, Joe Pratt for

24   LCRA.  I would like to note that, just looking at it,

25   it basically made two corrections in the exhibit that
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 1   we asked Mr. Almon about and he agreed were

 2   corrections.  So it's cleaned up -- as far as that

 3   goes, it's just cleaned up.

 4                 JUDGE KANG:  In fact, it would already

 5   be on the record then.  If that's the case, any kind

 6   of error has already been waived.  So we'll go ahead

 7   and admit -- assuming no other objections --

 8                 MS. CAMPBELL:  Then, Your Honor, I want

 9   to object to the fact that we're not being given a

10   hearing to file testimony and opposing all of this,

11   and I want that on the record.

12                 JUDGE KANG:  All right.  It's duly

13   noted.

14                 I'll go ahead and admit 15 and 16 over

15   those objections.

16                 (Exhibit Staff Nos. 15 and 16 marked and

17   admitted)

18                 JUDGE KANG:  All right.  STEC?

19                 MS. CAMPBELL:  STEC?

20                 MS. DREWS:  Your Honor, I'm sorry.

21   Before we move on, I might indicate that I've already

22   raised with Mr. Medrano that there might be an error

23   in one of those exhibits, and he's offered to check on

24   that, and if necessary, submit a new exhibit.  I just

25   wanted to --
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 1                 JUDGE KANG:  All right.

 2                 MS. CAMPBELL:  Did you call STEC?

 3                 JUDGE KANG:  Yes, ma'am.  Ms. Campbell,

 4   go ahead.

 5                 MS. CAMPBELL:  Jo Campbell on behalf of

 6   STEC.  We have three exhibits.

 7                 Exhibit 6 is a letter from CFC regarding

 8   the interest rates.  And then Exhibit 18 is maps of

 9   our service territory and maps of where all of our O&M

10   facilities are located.  And 19 is our statement of

11   interest that shows exactly what we've stated, that we

12   would work with both CPS and Garland to make sure that

13   they have a CCN process and the rights of any

14   landowners are protected.

15                 Thank you.  I move that they be

16   admitted.

17                 MS. BIGGS:  Your Honor, I don't have an

18   objection, but I don't think we got copies of it.

19                 MS. CAMPBELL:  It's right up there.

20                 JUDGE KANG:  Ms. Campbell, the first

21   exhibit number was 6?  You say it was STEC Exhibit No.

22   6?

23                 MS. CAMPBELL:  Yes; 6, 18 and 19.

24                 JUDGE KANG:  Any objections to STEC

25   Exhibits 6, 18 or 19?

1367

 1                 MS. DREWS:  Well, Your Honor, I would

 2   like to object on the ground that my due process is

 3   being violated, but I won't.

 4                 JUDGE KANG:  All right.  Given that --

 5   so we don't have any other issues, we're going to go

 6   ahead and admit --

 7                 MS. CAMPBELL:  6 and 18 were sent out on

 8   the Listserv.

 9                 JUDGE KANG:  6, 18 and 19 are admitted.

10                 (Exhibit STEC Nos. 6, 18 and 19 marked

11   and admitted)

12                 JUDGE KANG:  Tejas?  Mr. Rima?

13                 MR. RIMA:  Your Honor, I would offer

14   into evidence what has been marked as a highly

15   sensitive confidential filing as Tejas Exhibit No. 14,

16   which is the rate of return information requested by

17   the Chairman.

18                 JUDGE KANG:  Are there objections to

19   Tejas 14?

20                 (No response)

21                 JUDGE KANG:  Hearing none, Tejas 14 is

22   admitted.

23                 MR. RIMA:  Thank you, Your Honor.

24                 (Exhibit Tejas No. 14 marked and

25   admitted)
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 1                 JUDGE KANG:  TMPA?

 2                 MR. TOWNSEND:  TMPA has Exhibit 9.

 3   That's the system map with the transmission facilities

 4   and service stations -- service centers.  And TMPA

 5   Exhibit 11 is letter from First Southwest concerning a

 6   bond issuance and the interest rates as requested by

 7   the Chairman.

 8                 JUDGE KANG:  Any objections to TMPA 9 or

 9   11?

10                 (No response)

11                 JUDGE KANG:  Hearing no objection, TMPA

12   Exhibits 9 and 11 are admitted.

13                 (Exhibit TMPA Nos. 9 and 11 marked and

14   admitted)

15                 JUDGE KANG:  TNMP?

16                 MR. SEAMSTER:  Yes, Your Honor.  We have

17   two exhibits.  Exhibit 7 is the service system map

18   requested by the Commission.  And Exhibit 8 is the

19   confidential interest rate and ROE information, and we

20   move to enter those two exhibits.

21                 JUDGE KANG:  Any objections to TNMP 7 or

22   8?

23                 (No response)

24                 JUDGE KANG:  Hearing none, 7 and 8 are

25   admitted.
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 1                 (Exhibit TNMP Nos. 7 and 8 marked and

 2   admitted)

 3                 JUDGE KANG:  WETT?  Mr. Malish?

 4                 MR. MALISH:  Chris Malish for WETT.  We

 5   have WETT Exhibit 9, which is the supplemental

 6   testimony of Chris Parker, which was responding to

 7   Commissioner Smitherman's inquiry regarding debt

 8   financing, and that is confidential, highly sensitive

 9   protected material and very exciting to read, and I

10   highly recommend it to everyone.

11                 JUDGE KANG:  Are there any objections to

12   WETT Exhibit No. 9?

13                 (No response)

14                 JUDGE KANG:  Hearing none --

15                 Ms. DREWS:  Wait.  Wait.  Wait.  You

16   know, we've actually been trying to read these quickly

17   but --

18                 JUDGE KANG:  I'll give you a second.

19                 MS. DREWS:  I was thinking the Chairman

20   asked for schedules and not testimony, and I know you

21   can have some kind of textual thing.  I guess that's

22   all right.  No, that's all right.

23                 JUDGE KANG:  All right.  WETT Exhibit 9

24   is admitted.

25                 (Exhibit WETT No. 9 marked and admitted)
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 1                 JUDGE KANG:  CPS?

 2                 MS. ESCOBEDO:  Thank you, Your Honor.  I

 3   didn't hear you when you first called for us.

 4                 CPS Energy moves for the admission of

 5   CPS Energy Exhibit No. 6, which is the borrowing rates

 6   that the Chairman requested; and CPS Energy Exhibit

 7   No. 7, which are two pages of maps of the CPS Energy

 8   transmission system.

 9                 JUDGE KANG:  All right.  Are there any

10   objections to CPS 6 or 7?

11                 (No response)

12                 JUDGE KANG:  Hearing none, CPS 6 and 7

13   are admitted.

14                 (Exhibit CPS Nos. 6 and 7 marked and

15   admitted)

16                 JUDGE KANG:  Do we have any other

17   exhibits we need to take care of?

18                 (No response)

19                 JUDGE KANG:  All right.  Well, if that's

20   it, just a little reminder that, if you would, please,

21   send a copy of the revised exhibit list to

22   Ms. Shockey.  If there's nothing else --

23                 MR. BARON:  Your Honor?

24                 JUDGE KANG:  Mr. Baron?

25                 MR. BARON:  Just a clarification or
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 1   request that the revised exhibit lists be served on

 2   all the parties.

 3                 JUDGE KANG:  Yes.  And be sure everybody

 4   gets served with a copy with the exhibit list.

 5                 MR. NOLAND:  Can we do that on Monday?

 6                 JUDGE KANG:  It's not a hurry, so you

 7   don't have to worry about it.  Sometime next week; how

 8   about that?  Is that all right, Kathy?

 9                 MS. SHOCKEY:  Yes.

10                 JUDGE KANG:  All right.  Any time next

11   week.  Thank you.

12                 (Proceedings concluded at 3:44 p.m.)
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